vice chancellor <vc@gku.ac.in>

Fwd: Regarding: Categorization of the Guru Kashi University, Bhatinda, Punjab as
per the UGC - regarding.

1 message

RIS Bhardwaj <bhardwaj.ugc@nic.in> Wed, Sep 25, 2024 at 2:02 PM
To: ve@gku.ac.in

Cc: "Dr. Amol M. Andhare" <amol.ugc@gov.in>, "Private University Section, University Grants Commission" <pu-
cell@ugc.gov.in>

Sir,
This is regarding the request of the university for 12B Certificate.

In this regard, it may kindly be noted that UGC vide letter No. F.1-6/2023 (CPP-1/PU)
dated 11.09.2024 had issued a letter to university (superseding earlier letter of even
no. dated 04.06.2024), wherein university was intimated about its categorisation as
Category-I as per the “UGC (Categorisation of universities (only) for grant of graded
autonomy) Regulations, 2018”. A copy of letter dated 11.09.2024 is attached for ready
reference.

Vide this letter it was also intimated that “The university shall now be eligible for
the benefits as stipulated under Clause-4 (Dimensions of Autonomy of Category-I
Universities) of the UGC Regulations. However, the privileges and benefits under
the category will be regulated as per conditions given under Clause 6 (change in
Category of University for non-maintenance of accreditation score or ranking as
define in clause 3)”.

The Clause 4.1 under the heading “Dimensions of Autonomy of Category-I
Universities’ of the “UGC (Categorisation of universities (only) for grant of graded
autonomy) Regulations, 2018” reads as under:

“4.1 Universities shall be automatically deemed to be under section 12B of the
University Grants Commission Act, 1956 and no inspection by the Commission
shall be required for the same”.

In view of above, it is clarified that there is no need for a separate letter or certificate
for 12B status as long as your university remains under Category-I.

With regards.

R.L.S. Bhardwaj

Under Secretary (CPP-I/PU and R&D)
University Grants Commission
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg

New Delhi-110 002

From: "Private University Section, University Grants Commission" <pu-cell@ugc.gov.in>

To: ve@gku.ac.in

Cc: "Dr. Amol M. Andhare" <amol.ugc@gov.in>, "RIS Bhardwaj" <bhardwaj.ugc@nic.in>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 4:49:14 PM

Subject: Regarding: Categorization of the Guru Kashi University, Bhatinda, Punjab as per the UGC - regarding.

Sir,

Please find attached herewith a copy of UGC letter dated 11.09.2024 in supersession to the UGC letter
No.F. 1-6/2023 (CPP-1/PU) dated 04.06.2024 regarding categorization of your university.



Kind regards,

Section Officer

CPP-1/PU Section

(Ministry of Education)

University Grants Commission
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg

New Delhi-110 002

Phone No: 011 23604407

UGC Website: https://www.ugc.gov.in/

From: "Private University Section, University Grants Commission" <pu-cell@ugc.gov.in>

To: "vc" <vc@gku.ac.in>

Cc: "Shakeel Ahmad Joint Secretary UGC" <shakeel.ugc@nic.in>, "Dr. Amol M. Andhare" <amol.ugc@gov.in>, "RIS
Bhardwaj" <bhardwaj.ugc@nic.in>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 4:59:03 PM

Subject: Categorization of the Guru Kashi University, Bhatinda, Punjab as per the UGC - regarding.

Madam/Sir,

Please find attached herewith a copy of UGC letter dated 04.06.2024 for information.

Kind regards,

Section Officer

CPP-I/PU Section

(Ministry of Education)

University Grants Commission
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg

New Delhi-110 002

Phone No: 011 23604407

UGC Website: https://www.ugc.gov.in/

Kind regards,

Section Officer

CPP-1/PU Section

(Ministry of Education)

University Grants Commission
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg

New Delhi-110 002

Phone No: 011 23604407

UGC Website: https://www.ugc.gov.in/
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